WASHINGTON

COURTS ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

MEMORANDUM
July 21, 2023
TO: Judicial and Legal Community
FROM: Wendy Lamar, AOC Sr. Legal Analyst
RE: gggr)nary of Changes for Extreme Risk Protection Order Forms (July

The table below outlines changes to the Extreme Risk Protection Order forms based on
Laws of 2023, ch. 320 (ESSB 5231) and comments.

Form Number | Description of Changes
& Title

1. | XR101 & 201 | Changes:

Petition for | (1) In 1, added “For Emergency Domestic Violence ERPO: (victim
ERPO name) [ ]1has consented to an emergency domestic

violence extreme risk protection order [ ] is incapacitated.”

(2) In footer, added citation, corrected existing citation, and updated

publication date.

2. | XR121 & 221 | Changes:

Temporary | (1) In 5, added “[ ] Personal Service Required. The court has not
ERPO verified that all firearms and any concealed pistol license have been

temporarily removed by law enforcement.”

(2) Above immunity language, added “This order may be extended

pursuant to RCW 10.99.040(3).”

(3) In footer, added citation and updated publication date.

3. | XR112 Proof | Changes:

of Service (1) In 2, “Important!” box, added “For a domestic violence ERPO,
electronic service is only available after the court verifies that firearms
have been surrendered.”

(2) In 5, added additional lines and “(include details such as conduct
at time of service, threats, avoidance of service, and statements
regarding firearms possession).”

(3) In footer, updated citation and publication date.
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https://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2023-24/Pdf/Bills/Session%20Laws/Senate/5231-S.SL.pdf?q=20230612100713

